
Memorandum 
 

To: Abutters and Interested Parties 

  

From:  Peter Lowitt, Devens Enterprise Commission 

Date: January 25, 2022 

RE: Level 2 Unified Permit Application – 45 Jackson Road Waiver from Sign Control Regulations 

 

 

Devens Enterprise Commission 
Virtual Public Meeting Information: 

Feb 22, 2022 06:45 PM  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89398335020   

Meeting ID: 893 9833 5020 

One tap mobile 

+16468769923,,89398335020#  

   

The Devens Enterprise Commission will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday February 22, 2022 at 

6:45 PM virtually via Zoom to consider the following application: 

King Devens LLC Level 2 Unified Permit for a waiver request from 974 CMR 6.03(5)(b) and 

6.04(5)(a) to place a second freestanding monument sign on their property located at 45 Jackson 

Road (Parcel ID #013.0-0021-1000.0) in the Innovation & Technology Business Zoning District. 

Plans and supporting information may be viewed at the Town Halls of Ayer, Harvard, Shirley or at 

the Devens Enterprise Commission office by appointment or on the Devens Enterprise Commission 

website at https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html. 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89398335020
https://www.devensec.com/meetings.html

